
Taiitlt is itnnding in to \h% Northward, between theee ligbti and
the Qaonet Rock, eliuuld inek or haul oflT the moment the/ bring theie

Lights In one, m they will then not be more than three*rourtha of •
niie from the Murr Ledgei, if more than 5 milea to the £. of the light*.

Ffi P9int Light, Protptet, (Afain*.)—The Superintendent of
Light Houiei in Maine gives notice that the Light House lately ereot«

ed on Fort Point, Prospect, (Maine), will be lighted for the 1st time

on the 1st of October, 1886.
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LIGHT HOUSES IN NOVA-SCOTIA. -

[In ftdditioti to the Light Houses in Nova-Scotia, before
notieed, there are the following :]

Afaffl6r«—Sambro Island, mouth of Halifax Harbour—a fixed light.

Jlossioay—M*Nutt's Island, mouth of Sbelburne Harbour—two
liglHs, one above the other.

X.<««rpo«/— Coffin's Island, mouth of Liverpool Harbour->ene j**-

volving light.

Cdnso—Island, Gut of Canso—-two lights, one above the other.

Jla/^ax—Meaglier*s Beach, Halifax—one light.

P<e<Ott—Entrance toPictou Hai hour—One fixed light for 8 months
in the year.

Cross is 'anif—Cross Island, near Lunenburg.

Xew i*»<ii<—Entrance to Sidney Harbour—one fixed light.

Capk Bbbtor.—a Light House was erected on Low Point,—the
Eastern point of the eoiranoe of Sidney Harbour,— in October, 1882,
with a fixed 4ight.

A JVhitt Siae0n has been erected on the East Head, leading into

Louisburg Harbour, upon the scite of the old French Light House—
flhich may be seen at a very considerable distance.

Ct^e Spear, Ntuf9undland.-~A revolving Liaht has been erect-

ed on Cape Spear, at the entrance of the Harbour of St. John's, New-
fouodhind, which went into operation on the 1st of September, 1886,
ted it is to be continued from sunset to sunrise. It will be ^t an «le-

vation of 276 feet above the level of the sea, and shows a btilUant flash

nt intervals of one minute, and will be visibb above t«veDty mHes.—
Via stationary light at Fort Amherst is to be eontinned at oaoil.

. hiant HovsKS on Sv. Piul's and ScAT^AHMB.—Xhe
GommiisioDers from tbeeeveral Provtnees tarape^tend
the erection^of these much-needed establiatopentB, met at

liiramichi last summer. We believe it tiral determined
to^have a light bouse on St. Pair's and'ooe on the^east

iideof Settftrie. No time should be lost in ereeitng (hem*
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